
Sent: Tue 8/29/2017 4:39:39 PM 
Subject: FW: Cross Check VII - MEGA 

Fug Ops conference room if you would like to join. 

l<b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Suyervisory Detention & Deyortation Officer 
DJ-fS/ICE/'E'RO- :fugitive Oyerations 
J-farfingen, Texas 

956-389- (b)(6);(b) oFFice 
(7)(C) ')) ' 

956-433- ~e{{ 

From: l<b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 11:35 AM 

Subject: RE: Cross Check VII - MEGA 

Morning! 

We'll have a conference call tomorrow at 1300. The call in info is as follows: 

866.565.f bl<6l : I Passcode Kb)(6);(b)(7) I 

Also, just to clear up any confusion on who can be both targeted and arrested during MEGA I've included the specific language that 
NFOP has provided: 

Cross Check VII - MEGA will be the largest operation of its kind in the history of ICE, targeting all aliens who are 
present in the United States in violation of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), in order to sign{ficantly impact 
public safety, national security, and a lawful border control and immigration system. All targets meeting the parameters 
outlined in the Executive Order entitled Enhancing public safety in the interior of the United States are subject to arrest, 
including criminal and non-criminal aliens, as well as those non-targeted aliens encountered when conducting targeted 
enforcement operations. 

Thanks! 
(b )(6);(b )(7 

From: !lh \£R\ th\mtr.\ I 
Sent: Frida , Au ust 25, 2017 4:03 PM 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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